# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

# TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

CONGRATULATIONS to our seniors and seniors health pathway students who presented their senior project or PBA yesterday! You were awesome! Please continue to do your school work, scholarship, and clear your obligations! I mua Lahainaluna!

Sophomores: Please stop by the chorus room to pick up forms for the Sophomore banquet during morning recess or lunch. The theme this year is the Great Gatsby. The date of the banquet is April 8th 2023 from 5:30pm to 9:30pm. Deadline for forms and tickets is Wednesday, March 22, 2023. Mahalo!

Feeling Lucky? DA LUNA STORE located at room AA102 is having a St. Patrick's Day \$5 Sale all week at Recess! Try your Luck. Spin the Wheel for \$5 and see what you win! Lots of great prizes.

**Message from the attendance office:** For all PLC requests, please write a letter PRIOR/the DAY BEFORE with student's first name & last name, date, time, parent/guardian's first name and last name, phone number to the Attendance Office. Turn in your PLC letters to the Attendance Office before 7:50am, BEFORE the start of school. Mahalo!

**2nd Message from the attendance office:** If you are ill, a need of a band-aid or any other health issues, please go to the HEALTH Room #A23 and NOT to the attendance office. Mahalo!

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please check out the flier on today's email or see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

The Marimed Foundation is offering a free Maritime Career Expo and Job Fair on Tuesday, March 14, 2023 from 10am to 2pm at the UH-Maui College Paina Dining Hall. Booths include 20 + Maritime Industry Representatives, Maritime Vocational and Training Programs, USCG Regional Exam Center and Land & Sea Based Careers. For more information, please check out the flier that is attached to yesterday's daily bulletin. Mahalo!

## COUNSELORS CORNER:

Seniors, please check your email from Miss Kristy about the Lahainaluna High School Foundation Scholarship. There is over \$150,000 available so please take advantage of it. The deadline is Wednesday, March 22nd so don't wait till the last minute. Apply Now!

### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Bible Club: There is a meeting today at the Chorus room during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that we have practice tonight at 6:30pm at Kumu Eva's room. See you there!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our softball team as they will face Baldwin High School tonight at 6pm at Patsy T. Mink Field. I mua Lahainaluna!

MIL Track and Field Meet #1 at King Kekaulike High School 100 meters— 6. Thomas Borges, Lahainaluna, 12.24; 7. Camden Fugate, Lahainaluna, 12.26; 400-; 5. Camden Fugate, Lahainaluna, 55.38; 6. Timothy Heile, Lahainaluna, 55.71; 1,500—8. Jaden Jones, Lahainaluna, 4:56.11. 3,000— 4. Jaden Jones, Lahainaluna, 11:08.20; 110 hurdles— 4. Dylan Sagon, Lahainaluna, 18.06; 300 hurdles—3. Dylan Sagon, Lahainaluna, 49.06; High jump— 6. Thomas Borges, Lahainaluna, 5-2.00; t7. Hoken Hironaka,

Lahainaluna, 5-0.00; t7. Kamaehu Corpuz, Lahainaluna, 5-0.00; Long jump— 8. Elijah Cabrera, Lahainaluna, 17-11.00.

Girls 100 hurdles—4. Margaret ONeal, Lahainaluna, 20.54;

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Peaches, Craisins. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Salad, Edamame, Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kayce Dudoit, Sawyer Dunning Zeches, Allyson Duran, Kyari Dusenberry, Candy Duverge, Kapakua Elizares Abut Pali.